
Saatja: Mall Hiet <Mall.Hiet@fin.ee> 

Saadetud: 18.01.2022 14:48 

Adressaat: SM Info <info@sm.ee> 

Teema: FW: Eraldise taotluse vorm 2.samba kompensatsioonimakseteks 

 

 

  

From: Katrin Kalberg &lt;&gt; Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:38 PMTo: 

Diana Kalvik &lt;&gt;Cc: Kristel Vanasaun &lt;&gt;; Kristi Sisa 

&lt;&gt;Subject: Eraldise taotluse vorm 2.samba kompensatsioonimakseteks 

  

Tere  

Edastan raha eraldamise taotluse jaanuaris 2022 tehtavatale 2. samba 

kompensatsioonimaksetele.  

Maksekorraldusel on oluline märkida taotluses toodud viitenumber ja 

selgituse väljale tehniline töötluskood.  

Oleks hea teada, millal peame raha laekumiseks valmis olema? 

  

Parimate soovidega, 

  

Katrin Kalberg 

Sales and ServicesAS Pensionikeskus DeskEmailAddress    + 372 640 

8813Maakri 19, Tallinn, 10145   

  

   

  

 *******************************************CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY 

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and 

confidential use of the intended recipient and may constitute non-public 

information.  Personal data in this email is governed by our Privacy 

Policy at    unless explicitly excluded from it; please see the section 

in the policy entitled Situations Where This Privacy Policy Does Not 

Apply for circumstances where different privacy terms govern emailed 

personal data.  If you received this e-mail in error, disclosing, 

copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance of this e-mail is 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Instead, please notify us 

immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its 

attachments from your computer system. We do not waive any work product 

or other applicable legal privilege(s) by the transmission of this 

message.******************************************* 

 


